Natalie Thompson — NAT7

From: Natalie Thompson

Sent: 08 September 2017 15:32

To: ‘wai-ming yau'

Subject: RE: Danis Gabrieela

Attachments: SPETREAT.001.FIRSTAPP.doc; spetreat.002.doc; SPETREAT.003.doc;

SPETREAT.004.doc; spetreat.005(new).doc; SPETREAT.007.doc; SPETREAT.008.dog;
SPETREAT.009.doc; SPETREAT.010.Newspaper.doc; SPETREAT.011.doc;
SPETREAT.012.doc

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email. After consideration the decision has been made not to exempt the premises Relax Studio,
Unit 2 1 Gunthorpe Street, London, E1 7RG from the Special Treatment Licensing regime due to concerns about the
management of the premises following the two test purchases carried out in June where services of a sexual nature
were offered to the test purchasers.

I must remind you that it is an offence to carry out any Special Treatments if you do not have a licence. If you
commit an offence you may be liable to a fine of up to £2,500.

If you wish to apply for a licence you must go through the normal licence consultation procedures and have a
premises inspection. | have attached the application documents. If you wish to apply please complete and send back
as soon as possible along with the documents listed in the document SPETREAT.004.

Regards
Natalie

From: wal-ming yau [maittc [N
Sent: 07 September 2017 14:23
To: Natalie Thompson

Subject: Re: Danis Gabrieela

Thank you i would like to send you a new staff {ACMP certificate)i hope this one is acceptable .

From: Natalie Thompson <

Sent: 05 September 2017 15:23
To
Subject: Danis Gabrieela

Dear Sir
Thank you for handing in a copy of Danis Gabriela’s ACMP certificate. | have contacted the ACMP. They have
informed me that Danis is a TuiNa practitioner only and therefore is not eligible for an exemption from the Speciai

Treatment licensing Regime. Please let me know if you wish to apply for a licence.

Regards
Natalie



Natalie Thompson |
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Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Woeb site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please
notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked
for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from
disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to

foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk
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Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other document , ask
yourself whether you need a hard copy.





